Saratoga Battle Chapter NSSAR Annual Meeting Notice

The Saratoga Battle Chapter, Empire State Society, Sons of the American Revolution has scheduled an Annual Meeting and Washington's Birthday Celebration for 1 p.m. on Sunday, February 21, 2021.

The meeting will be held online as a Video Conference due to public health concerns.

Two changes to the organization's bylaws will be up for consideration during the meeting. Those unable to video chat may join in the meeting via telephone. Members will be sent instructions for joining the video conference by e-mail or by other means. To provide input and vote on these measures, find our form below, or visit this form online: https://forms.gle/AQVdMpj5c8jtFn2s7

Actions requiring a vote by membership are:

Resolution 2021-01 - Shall the Saratoga Battle Chapter, Empire State Society, Sons of the American Revolution amend the Chapter Bylaws, Section III Titled MEETINGS to allow for electronic, or "virtual" meetings? Yes / No

Resolutions 2021-02 - Shall the Saratoga Battle Chapter, Empire State Society, Sons of the American Revolution amend the Chapter Bylaws Section XIII, OFFICERS' TERMS OF OFFICE, to extend the terms of office for one year in the event a biennial election is cancelled? Yes / No

Officer's reports, minutes of the last meeting and other annual meeting functions, including recognition of members and announcements of awards, will also take place during the meeting.

In keeping with our organization's goal to perpetuate the memory of our ancestor Patriots who achieved independence for the American people, members are asked to consider a donation in honor of their ancestors. You may use the form below to submit a donation.

The Chapter's current Bylaws can be found on our website: http://www.saratogabattle-sar.org/

Questions or concerns? Contact Chapter Secretary Edward Munger Jr. at 518-888-0698 or via email at edwardmunger6@gmail.com

Saratoga Battle Chapter, Empire State Society, Sons of the American Revolution. February 21, 2021 Annual Meeting and Washington's Birthday Celebration.

DONATION IN HONOR OF PATRIOT ANCESTOR – TO BE LISTED IN EVENT PROGRAM.

Compatriot Name	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	 	
Ancestors Honored _		 	
Mail to:			

Treasurer David Flint Saratoga Battle Chapter, NSSAR 89 Calvin Cole Rd. Stephentown, NY 12169-1800 Bylaws changes proposed for consideration during February 21, 2021 meeting of the Saratoga Battle Chapter NSSAR. Proposed additions are highlighted in italics.

SECTION III MEETINGS

Existing Language

The time and place for chapter meetings may be fixed by the President, a Program Chairman or any other individual charged with the responsibility of arranging such meetings, provided that the Annual Meeting shall be held in February on a date as close as is practicable to the birthday of President General George Washington, namely, February 22.

A Special Meeting of the chapter shall be called by the President or the Executive Committee upon written request of at least ten per cent of the members, stating the purpose thereof; such request shall be addressed either to the President or to the Executive Committee and delivered to the Secretary. The Secretary shall give at least fifteen days' written notice of such meeting to each member of the chapter, stating the purpose for such meeting; no business other than that stated in such notice shall be transacted at such meeting.

Proposed Addition to Existing Language

It is the intention that all meetings either regular or special are to be held in our local area with the physical attendance of the members. However, the President, in consultation with the Executive Committee may determine due to existing circumstances, that any meeting of members may be postponed or cancelled and may be held partially or solely by electronic communication, such as Zoom or any other electronic platform. The platform on or by which the meeting is held shall be considered the place of the meeting. It shall be verified that each person participating in the meeting electronically is a member and that each participating member is given a reasonable opportunity to engage in the meeting including an opportunity to propose, object to and vote upon any action to be taken by the members and to see, read or hear the proceedings of the meeting substantially concurrently with the proceedings. A record shall be made of the proceedings consisting of minutes containing any votes or other actions taken by electronic communication. All notice and posting requirements contained in this section shall be adhered to for all non-physical attendance meetings.

SECTION XIII OFFICERS' TERMS OF OFFICE

Existing Language

The Officers of the chapter shall be elected by a majority of members voting at the Annual Meeting. Their term of office shall be two years, said term to commence immediately upon their swearing-in at the Annual Meeting. The elected officers may be re-elected for a succeeding term or terms. In the event of any officer being unable to complete his term of office, the President may appoint an individual of his choice to fill the unexpired term of office of such officer.

Proposed Addition to Existing Language

If a biennial election is scheduled and the Annual Meeting cancelled current officers shall remain in office until the next year's Annual Meeting.